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White, John 

From: Stephen Lloyd [[~~.i~~~.i~~~.i~~i~.~d_i~.~i.i~~~.i~~~.i~~~.i 

sent: 02 November 2009 12:20 

l’o: White, John 

Subject: Re: Gosport - statement 

Thanks John 

Will send on to Norman 

See you tomorrow 
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Stephen Lloyd 
Liberal Democrat Parliamentary Spokesman 
Eastbourne & Willingdon constituency 

Home/Office Tel:~ ............ _.C_._o._.d_._e._._.A_. ........... 
Lib Dem Office Tel: (01323) 733030 
Email:i ................................. iS~-~i~-~ ................................. 
Web: ~-. ~~iS"fi~’ll6~ ]Si:~fi]~ .............................. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: White, John 
To: Stephen Lloyd 
Sent: Monday, November 02, 2009 11:39 AM 
Subject: FW: Gosport- statement 

Sorry - amended yet again! 

This takes into account three comments by the families also 

Finalised now 

Best wishes 

John C White 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 

,i ............ ......................................... -~-~-~, ............ i1 ¯ r4, .......... _.C.._o._d._.e_._A._ ........... ill F: +44 (0)23 8090 8092 II E:[    Code A    i 
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From: Baber, Daniel 
Sect: 02 November 2009 11:35 
To: White, John 
Cc: Parkinson, John; Rhodes, Alastair 
Sul~ject: RE: Gosport- statement 

John 

Please find attached the statement, which includes the amendments from the family. 
changes and think they are ok. 

A clean version is attached. 

Thanks 

’i Code A 

I agree with the 

Daniel Baber 
Public Relations Manager, Blake Lapthorn 

WwN.bllaw.co.uk 

i. F: +44 (0)20 7814 942t ¯ E: i    Code A 
Watchmaker Court, 33 St. John’s Lane, London EC1M 4DB ¯ 
www.bllaw.co.uk 

DX 53323 Clerkenwell ¯ 
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From: White, John 
Sent: 02 November 2009 10:32 
To: Baber, Daniel 
Subject-" Gosport - statement 

Below are comments from the relatives: - 

Paragraph 1 

"~roday, 3rd November 2009, we have come to Parliament to ask for justice for the victims who died 
.at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital, Portsmouth, in the late 1990s because of the actions of Dr 
Jaae Barton and the staff she fostered over a number of years. After 10 years of fighting, the true 
facts have still not yet come to light concerning the deliberate over-dosing with morphine and 
sedative drugs of vulnerable frail and elderly patients that led to their deaths within a few days of 
being admitted for care by the NHS. 

Paragraph 4 

"...nothing less than criminal prosecutions against all those involved..." 

I just wondered what you thought to the second and third amendments suggested by the family. I am less 
sure about the first. I know what they mean because the nurses were involved too. 

Your other changes looked fine. 

Please can you consider the above and forward a clean copy to me. 

02/11/2009 
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Many thanks 

Best wishes 

La h- -C-Whi 6 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 
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Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SPA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed 
via w~vw.sra.org.uk. 
This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please noti~ the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 
Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 
Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 
A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 
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